SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT
Kim M. Bartleson, CCE Joyce D. Hinrichs
Court Executive Officer/ Presiding Judge
Jury Commissioner
MEMORANDUM
TO: Humboldt County Bar Association; Justice Partners /(/{ p
FROM: Kim Bartleson, Court Executive Officer
RE: Calendar Changes
DATE: April 21, 2021

Humboldt Superior Court has implemented the following calendar changes:

(1) Effective May 17, 2021, all Juvenile 602 matters scheduled on a Tuesday or Thursday will be
calendared as follows:
e 1:30 p.m. - 602 matters not open to the public
e 1:31 p.m. — 602 matters open to the public (Welfare & Institutions Code 676)
602 matters as indicated above currently set at 2:00 p.m. or 2:01 p.m. after May 17, 2021, will be re-
noticed accordingly for 1:30 p.m. or 1:31 p.m. Please use new times above when submitting requests
to calendar to the Court for a date after May 17, 2021.
e Healthy Alternatives calendars will not change.

(2) Effective July 1, 2021, all Guardianship, Probate, and Conservatorship matters scheduled
Thursday afternoons in Courtroom 6 will be calendared as follows:
e 1:30 p.m. — Guardianships
e 1:31 p.m. — Probate—Decedents Estate & Trust matters
e 2:15 pm- Non-LPS Conservatorship matters
e 2:17 pm- LPS Conservatorship matters
e 2:30pm- Hearings/Court Trials
Probate matters currently set at 2:00 p.m. after July 1, 2021, will be re-noticed for 1:31 p.m. Please

use new times above when submitting requests to calendar to the Court for a date after July 1, 2021,
in the specified matters above.
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